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Mr Chris Chapman

Chair

Australian Media and Communications Authority
PO Box Q500

Queen Victoria Building NSW 1230

URGENT BY EMAIL: lisa.thompson@acma.gov.au

Dear Mr Chapman
RE: possible breaches of the Interactive Gambling Act (2001)

| write to you regarding serious concerns that | have in relation to new
products being offered in Australia that allow live in-game internet betting
without using a phone, in possible contravention of the Interactive Gambling
Act (the Act).

| ask that you investigate these matters urgently.
It has come to my attention that-and

have begun offering in Australia in-game betting over the
internet by utilising synthesised voice software.

| believe this is in contravention of the letter and the intention of the Act.

| look forward to hearing from you at your earliest convenience, and to
arrange a meeting with your office in relation to this matter.

Yours sincerely
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NICK XENOPHON
8 /5 12015
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